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From: Business Development
Sent: 10 December 2025 10:20
To: Planning
Cc: Jason.Hawkes
Subject: RE:  Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629 

Categories: Consultations

Good morning Jason, 
 
Enterprise (Economic Development) have no further comments on this application. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Julie 

Julie Cavallo  
 

 

Enterprise Officer 
 

 

  

 
    

 
 

 

  
 

  

  

   

  

 

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
  

 
Subscribe to our Business Support email newsletter to keep up to date with the latest business news for 
Horsham District: 
Sign up for email updates  

 

    

 

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 December 2025 10:56 
To: Business Development <BusinessDevelopment@horsham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629  
 
Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0629  
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Telephone:  
 

 

Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

  

   

  

 

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
    

 




